Alexandra Stanley

Subject: FW: Traffic Alert: RT. 714 Louisa Co. To Close For Bridge Replacement

From: Mehretab, Alexis (VDOT) <Alexis1.Mehretab@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 2:47 PM

Cc: Jones, Michelle V (Culpeper, VDOT) <MichelleV.Jones@vdot.virginia.gov>; sharon.ketcham@vdot.virginia.gov
Subject: Traffic Alert: RT. 714 Louisa Co. To Close For Bridge Replacement

You don't often get email from alexisl.mehretab@vdot.virginia.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email
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CONTACT: Alexis Mehretab CULP 2025-045

540-750-9045 (cell)
Alexis].mehretab@vdot.virginia.gov

Sharon Ketcham

540-829-7370 (office), 540-717-8376 (cell)
Sharon.Ketcham@VDOT.Virginia.gov

RT. 714 IN LOUISA CO. TO CLOSE FOR BRIDGE REHABILITATION

Traffic will use signed detour through August 30

CULPEPER — Beginning Monday, June 23, a segment of Route 714 (Horseshoe Farm Road) in Louisa
County will be closed to through traffic for a bridge rehabilitation project. The existing structure is located
roughly one mile from Route 604 (Roundabout Road) and 1.4 miles from Route 208 (Courthouse Road).



Vo Rt. 714 (Horseshoe Farm Road)
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\/ bridge over small creek, Louisa Co.

Detour map during bridge work, effective starting Monday, June 23, 2025
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During the work, through traffic will use a signed detour
around the closure via Routes 208, 646 and 604. Access to driveway entrances on either side of the
closure will be maintained for local traffic. Message boards were installed June 9 to alert drivers.

The Virginia Department of Transportation’s Louisa bridge crew will replace the steel beam timber deck
and replace it with a concrete box culvert.

The bridge is currently posted at 24 tons and is 13.7 feet wide. The new structure will be capable of
carrying all legal loads with an increased width of 21 feet.

Work is expected to be complete by Aug. 30, weather permitting.

Local updates about conditions in VDOT’s Culpeper District are posted to X.com/VaDOTCulp and the
Culpeper District Facebook page.

Current traffic conditions, VDOT’s statewide network of traffic cameras, and other travel information are
available on the 511Virginia website, the free VDOT 511 mobile app, or by calling 511 from any phone in
Virginia.

(END)



VDOT’s Culpeper District includes the counties of Albemarle, Culpeper, Fauquier, Fluvanna, Greene,
Louisa, Madison, Orange and Rappahannock. The independent city of Charlottesville maintains its own
roads.



